MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
ANNUAL SYSTEM USERS MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2020 AT 8:30 A.M.
KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM
2250 MEMORIAL BLVD.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS

TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:

Bill Thomas Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO

Philip Stacy (Via teleconference) Jill Sadberry, Chief Financial Officer

Mark Cowden Robby McCutcheon, IT Manager (Via teleconference)
Larry Howard Gerald Bryla, Controller (Via teleconference)

Mayor Bill Blackburn Tammye Riley, HR Manager

Allison Bueché, Interim Director of C.C.R

Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board
TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:

Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel
David Copeland, BSGM, L.L.P.

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Bill Thomas, Chairman, called the Annual System Users Meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. REPORT BY BSGM. L.L.P., CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS:

Mr. David Copeland addressed the Board of Trustees on behalf of BSGM, L.L.P. He presented a
concise review of the Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2020 and
2019, including an Independent Auditor’s Report, and the Management Discussion and Analysis.
Mr. Copeland then reviewed the financial statements along with the notes to the financial statements. He
also went over the required supplementary information and advised there were no new GASB
requirements.

Mr. Copeland stated that KPUB Management had presented fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of KPUB as of September 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its financial position
and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Page § of 3

()



4. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-22- JILL SADBERRY,
CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented and recommended approval of Resolution No. 20-22; a Resolution of the
Kerrville Public Utility Board accepting the Fiscal Year End Audit of 2019/2020 and the Public Funds
Investment Act Agreed Upon Procedures Report. Chairman Thomas requested a motion from the Board.
Larry Howard, Treasurer, motioned for approval of Resolution 20-22. Mark Cowden, Secretary,
seconded the motion. Vote by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0 with 1 in abstention by Mr. Stacy,
who advised he did not have ample time to review the audit.

Chairman Thomas thanked the auditor for the report.

s. ANNUAL GENERAL MANAGER'’S REPORT — MIKE WITTLER

Mr. Wittler advised that KPUB’s enabling authority, City of Kerrville Ordinance 87-45, states “at
least annually the Board shall hold a meeting for all users of the System to discuss the general condition of
the System and other such matters as the Board shall determine.” He highlighted the continued financial
stability of KPUB as reflected in the annual audit. Mr. Wittler indicated that the operating revenue for
this fiscal year represented a decrease of $281,870 or 0.67% less than the previous year. The decrease
resulted from a decrease in kWh sold. He added that for the twelve months ending September 30%, the
Debt Service Coverage was 13.14; which compares favorably to the Board’s established ratio of 1.65x to
1. Mr. Wittler advised the power supply cost to KPUB customers has remained competitive. The
average residential energy cost for Fiscal Year 2020 was $85.00/1000kWh and $89.37/1000 kWh in 2019,
which compare very favorably with rate comparisons published by the Texas Public Power Association,
Texas Public Utility Commission and American Public Power Association. Projected residential energy
cost for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2021 is $85.00/1000kWh or less.

Mr. Wittler advised that KPUB has continued to work on its long term power supply portfolio with
the goal of ensuring long term stable rates for KPUB customers. In late 2018, KPUB executed two long
term agreements with ENGIE for 25MW of capacity from their Long Draw Solar Project and OnPeak
Power/Concho Bluff for S0MW of capacity from their Greasewood Solar Project. The projects are
expected to begin commercial operations this week. New Braunfels Utilities, Garland Power and Light,
and Denton Municipal Electric are taking power from the projects as well.

Mr. Wittler discussed major capital projects completed this year with overall costs at 40% of budget.
Capital expenditures and construction projects included: (1) Hunt Substation transformer replacement; (2)
extensions of and improvements to overhead and underground facilities to increase capacity and provide
service to new customers and developments; (3) improvements to and replacements on the overhead and
underground distribution system for enhanced capacity and reliability; (4) improvements to KPUB's
substations for enhanced reliability; (5) improvements to KPUB’s information and technology
infrastructure including Access System upgrades, email software updates and infrastructure upgrades; (6)
vehicle and equipment replacements. Costs associated with customer extensions decreased from
$652.532 in Fiscal Year 2019 to $530,646 in Fiscal Year 2020. He advised the electric system was in
very good condition.  Although a significant uptick in customer outage time was experienced, with SAIDI
(average annual outage time) going from 145 minutes in 2019 to 395 minutes in 2020, the majority of that
increase was caused by major storms during the Memorial Day week. Staff performed admirably in
response to the events. Within 12 hours of the biggest event additional crews were brought in from
CTEC, Fredericksburg, Boerne, Seguin, James Power Line and Line Tech, effectively quadrupling the
number of personnel in the field responding to the event. There were one lost time injury and no
preventable vehicle accidents during the year.

Page 2 of 3

2)




Mr. Wittler advised that KPUB made monumental changes to operations in response to the
Covid-19 pandemic. The highest priorities in all of the Covid-19 efforts have been ensuring the safety of
employees and the customers we interact with, and ensuring that continuous operations were able to be
maintained. Director of HR, Safety and Training, Tammye Riley, is to be commended for stepping up to
lead the response efforts.

Mr. Wittler suggested moving the Annual System Users Meeting to January in order to allow

enough time to review the audit documents. This will also allow more time to get the final documents
together and be able to present the annual community report card in January.

6. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.

7. ADJOURNMENT

At 9:29 am., Chairman Thomas noted that there being no further business, the meeting was
adjourned.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3

3)




MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2020, AT 8:30 A.M.
KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES
2250 MEMORIAL BLVD.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy (Via teleconference)
Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

1. CALL TO ORDER:

STAFF PRESENT:

Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO

Jill Sadberry, Chief Financial Officer

Robby McCutcheon, IT Manager (Via teleconference)
Gerald Bryla, Controller (Via teleconference)
Tammye Riley, HR Manager

Allison Bueché, Interim Director of C.C.R

Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

OTHERS PRESENT:

Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

Mr. Bill Thomas, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the November 18, 2020 Regular Monthly Board Meeting.
Mr. Howard motioned to approve the minutes. Philip Stacy, Vice Chairman, seconded the motion. Vote

was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 - 0.

3. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised a virtual ribbon cutting ceremony for the Long Draw Solar Project is scheduled
for December 16" at 10:30 a.m. David Burley, Crew Leader/Lineman, was the staff spotlight for the

month. David has been with KPUB for 21 years. KPUB received a Certificate of Achievement for

Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers’ Association (GFOA) for FY
2019. KPUB community involvement in the past month included Salvation Army Bell Ringing on
December 11"; Community Blood Drive on December 34 and Habitat Home Volunteer Day on December
5% Mr. Wittler advised the next regular board meeting is scheduled for January 20, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

Page 1 of 4

4)



5. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-23 — JILL SADBERRY,
CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented this month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board.
Mr. Cowden motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-23. Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote was
by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

6. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-24 — JILL SADBERRY,
CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented a resolution approving the authorized brokers and dealers for investment
purposes for the system. She explained that this authorization is an annual requirement for investment
services under current Texas Statutes.

Mr. Cowden motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-24. Mr. Howard seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

7. FINANCIAL REPORT — JILL SADBERRY, CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented the Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2021 through
November 30, 2020. Ms. Sadberry reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. She stated
at November 30, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $265,471.26 or
by 13.08%. The balance in the over-collected power cost was $1,749,905.61. The balance in the Rate
Stabilization Fund was $1,897,207.11. The Debt Service coverage was 10.27 for the month and 6.06 for
the Fiscal Year. Ms. Sadberry informed the Board that the State of Texas had performed a sales tax audit
over the last several months.

8. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Fleet Purchase (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Mr. Hall recommended the approval of a blanket purchase order to Terex Utilities, Inc., for a total
of $208,000.00 to purchase a 2020 Freightliner truck with a new Terex Commander 4047 model Digger
Derrick. Two quotes were received on this type of machine. Terex Ultilities, Inc., quoted $208,000.00, and
Altec Industries quoted $198,140.00 for the truck and unit. The quoted Terex unit that is normally priced
at $290,000.00, however since this was a demo, they wanted to sell it before the end of this calendar year;
which allowed for the large reduction in price. The unit has more lifting capacity than the Altec and safety
features including a thinner boom for better visibility and the option for radio control so that the unit can
be operated from the ground. This unit will replace Unit #3218, 2008 Ford F-750 Digger Derrick with
approximately 42,000 miles and 3,000 PTO hours. A total of $230,000.00 was budgeted for this purchase.
The quotes were provided for the Board’s review.

B. Construction Services (Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor)

Mr. Hall recommended approval of a purchase order to LineTec Services for $50,000.00 for the
primary purpose of replacing utility poles that failed inspection, but may include other distribution,
substation, or communication projects. This will allow KPUB to have work performed as the need arises
without having to bid each project individually. Mr. Hall provided the price sheet from LineTec for review.
Greenstone had not provided new pricing as requested. He advised that once the pricing has been received
from all contractors, two purchase orders will be requested not to exceed $500,000.00 each. Mr. Hall plans
to have two contractors on so that staff can evaluate pricing on a per job basis to determine the best value.

Page 2 of 4

6



He advised two contractors will allow for a backup in case one is unable to perform. This will also secure
set pricing for contractor assistance should emergency response be needed. Mr. Wittler recommended the
purchase order be increased to $100,000.00 based on upcoming pole replacement goals. Board members
requested more information regarding pricing from LineTec and requested more competitive bids.

Mayor Bill Blackburn motioned for approval of items #8A and #8B with modified amount of
$100,000.00. Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

C. Sole Source Purchase - Substation Maintenance 2021-2024 (Brian Mikulencak, Substation
Project Coordinator)

Mr. Mikulencak presented an updated bid comparison for the Board’s review. He recommended
approval of a maintenance agreement with LCRA through approval of a purchase order for a total amount
of $283,400.00. He advised this is a sole source purchase. The unit pricing that LCRA has quoted
represents a significant increase over historical pricing from LCRA, but staff would like to continue with
the LCRA maintenance program for at least another year while evaluating other options and pricing. He
added that this contract can be terminated at any time without penalty. Staff is of the opinion that LCRA
is best prepared and knowledgeable of the KPUB equipment, maintenance and testing procedures. LCRA
retains the spare parts, testing equipment, personnel, switching UFLS control, emergency response crews,
knowledge of the KPUB system and expertise that is vital to keeping our system maintenance and NERC
testing up to date. KPUB even follows LCRA’s Maintenance Standards Procedure Guide that has been
approved by NERC and other entities which many other municipals follow as well. LCRA also supports
KPUB with supplying mobile transformers during the week of transformer maintenance outages to support
our customer load. With LCRA supplying the mobile transformer and also performing the maintenance,
this ensures normal and keep within the mobile transformer timeline agreements set ahead of time. LCRA
has many advantages over competitors and contractors when it comes to performing maintenance on our
system, therefore KPUB feels that they are the best fit to continue our scheduled system maintenance. The
Board discussed pursuing various options to look at for future substation maintenance.

Board Members discussed other options to find better pricing. Staff went over the advantages of
continuing with the maintenance agreement at least for this year especially taking into consideration unit
pricing - adding that LCRA brings a lot of value to the table for KPUB with the services they provide, their
experience with KPUB’s equipment, and also regulatory compliance; which is much easier under the
current agreement, Mr. Mikulencak advised that if KPUB were to leave the current contract agreement,
there may not be the option to come back to LCRA and/or it could limit the amount of work LCRA currently
does for KPUB. He added that it would be difficult and costly to get bids for services individually. Mr.
Wittler concurred, especially when looking at access to the mobile transformer unit used for testing. In
checking with other utilities, Mr. Mikulencak advised that the pricing is standard with all customers. Mr.
Stacy requested further information regarding this item be placed on next month’s agenda.

Mr. Howard motioned for approval of item #8C. Mayor Blackburn seconded the motion. Vote
was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

D. NISC Monthly Maintenance and Bill Print Service (Allison Bueché, Interim Director of
Customer & Community Relations)

Ms. Bueché recommended approval of blanket purchase orders in the amount of $136,800.00 for
monthly maintenance and support ($11,400.00 per month); $150,000.00 for bill printing and postage
($12,500.00 per month) for fiscal year 2021 (postage is approximately $110,000.00 of the $150,000.00);
and $73,200.00 for mapping and staking. She advised the requested amounts are based upon projections
of historical charges as approved in the existing support agreement.

Pase 3014

(6)




Mr. Howard motioned for approval of item #8D. Mr. Cowden seconded the motion. Vote was by
a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

9. UPDATE ON CHANGE FOR CHARITY PROGRAM — ALLISON BUECHE, INTERIM
DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER & COMMUNITY RELATIONS:

Ms. Bueché gave an update, advising the KPUB Change for Charity program fund is continuing to
be well received, and that the partnership with St. Vincent de Paul continues smoothly as well. She advised
there have been 647 residential customers opt-out of the round-up program as of December 10th. For the
month of December, KPUB has granted $3,923.94 in program funds to-date to 32 households. Ms. Bueché
added that since the program’s inception, a total of $67,989.45 has been granted in bill payment assistance
through the Change for Charity Fund to 429 families in the community. Board Members thanked Ms.
Bueché.

10. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE AND MANAGEMENT
INCENTIVE PLANS FOR FY 2021 - TAMMYE RILEY, H.R. MANAGER:

Ms. Riley requested this item be tabled until the next monthly meeting for further review by the
Personnel Committee. The Board agreed.

11. UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON COVID-19 - TAMMYE RILEY, HR. MANAGER:

Ms. Riley advised there were no significant changes. All procedures with monitoring, screening
and sanitizing efforts are still being done and employees are encouraged to continue to follow CDC
guidelines. She advised most efforts have been adhering to quarantine guidelines where possible exposure
may have occurred, however KPUB has not had any cases. Board Members thanked Ms. Riley for her
efforts.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Thomas adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 10:31 a.m.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 4 of 4

@)




MEMORANDUM

TO: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Jill Sadberry
DATE: January 11, 2021

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #6 - Resolution No. 21-01

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L. WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

ERCOT — CRR Auction Invoice
Paid December 23, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT. $ 461.81

ERCOT — CRR Auction Invoice
Paid January 11, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT. $ 48,508.06

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020
Paid December 31, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $ 544,172.32

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020.
Paid December 23, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $ 886,717.59

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020.
Paid December 21, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund -
to NEXTERA. $  470,092.00

CITY OF GARLAND - Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020.
Paid December 31, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CITY OF GARLAND. $ 321,763.92

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020.

Paid December 22, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 33,143.09

(8)




IL.

I11.

IV.

VL

ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR, LLC — Power Cost Billing 11/01/2020 to 11/30/2020

Paid January 13, 2021 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund

to ENGIE LONG DRAW SOLAR, LLC. $ 6,518.15
WIRE TRANSFERS — Investments
A. Transfer from Centennial Bank Revenue Fund to TexPool Investment Fund:
Date Principal
December 11, 2020 $ 200,000.00
December 13, 2020 300,000.00
December 18, 2020 400,000.00
December 21, 2020 200,000.00
December 28, 2020 200,000.00
December 30, 2020 200,000.00
January 05, 2021 500,000.00
January 11, 2021 700,000.00
January 13, 2021 (Withdrawl) -200,000.00
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll
Automated Clearing House for Pay Periods Ending:
December 11, 2020 $ 101,606.23
December 24, 2020 $ 105,263.37
January 08, 2021 $ 106,094.96
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll - Federal Reserve Bank
Federal Withholding and FICA for Period Ending:
December 11, 2020 $ 35,035.81
December 24, 2020 $ 36,397.03
January 08, 2021 $ 38,388.93
WIRE TRANSFER - Comptroller of Public Accounts
2020 - Sales and Use Tax for December — Paid 01/06/2021 $ 65,193.15
WIRE TRANSFER - TMRS and TML
Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
Retirement Plan Contribution
for the month of December — Paid 01/04/2021 $ 63,370.31
Texas Municipal League (TML)
Monthly Premium - Medical, Dental, Vision and Life
for the month of December — Paid 01/04/2021 $ 53,983.86

)




If you have any questions on the items presented for payment, I will be happy to answer them at

your convenience.
j’ rely,\/

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(10)




RESOLUTION NO. 21-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 20" day of January, 2021

Bill Thomas, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

(11




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: January 12, 2021
Re: Agenda Item No. 7 — Financial Report

Operating income for the month of December is $810,553.48, which is above budget by
$446,111.48. Net income for the month is $818,477.89, which is above budget by
$434,923.89. Year to date operating income is above budget by $192,104.13 and net
income is above budget by $161,558.01.

For the year, kWh sales are above budget by 21,709 kWhs, or by 1.92%.

At December 31, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, are below budget by
$338,707.53 or by 11.10%.

The balance in the over collected power cost at December 31, 2020 was $1,457,678.99.
The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund is $1,897,316.60.

Debt service coverage for December is 25.04. The coverage factor for the fiscal year is
11.91.

Sincerely,

Caf dadtorg~

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(12)







OPERATING REVENUES:
Residential
Commercial/Industrial
Sales to Public Authorities
Other

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchased Power

Distribution

Customer Accounting

Customer Service & Informational
Administrative Expenses
Franchise Fees - Ingram
Depreciation

Other

TOTAL COPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) :
Revenue Fund
Interest & Sinking Fund
Reserve Fund
Interest Inc-City of Kerrville
Interest Expense
Interest On Customer's Deposits
AFUDC - Borrowed Funds
Other - net

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) :

NET INCOME

RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Plus: Contributions in Aid of Const
lLess: General Fund Transfer - Regular
Less: General Fund Transfer - Special

RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR

’_E’ercent of Met Income to Operating Rew
Sk
£
A

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings

Decamber 31, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Comparison to Budget

Comparison to Last Year

Year to Date Percentage Year to Date Percentage

Year to Budget Increase Increase Last Year Increase Increase
Date Amount {Decrease) {Decrease) Amount {(Decrease) {Decrease)
5,928,237.15 5,319,989.00 €08,248.15 11.43% 5,709,752.24 218,484.91 3.83%
4,117,520.80 4,605,778.00 (488,257.20) -10.60% 4,403,585.25 (286,064.45) -6.50%
62,438.69 69,600.00 (7,161.21) ~-10.29% 69,708.67 (7,269.98) -10.43%
104,547.44 118,550.00 (14,002.56) -11.81% {7,258.45) 111,805.89 -1540.35%
10,212,744.08 10,113,517.00 98,827.08 0.98% 10,175,787.71 36,956.37 0.36%
6,980,346.48 6,734,916.00 245,430.48 3.64% 6,495,438.20 484,908.28 7.47%
664,975.64 867,153.00 (202,177.36) -23.32% 858,449.20 {153,473.56) -22.54%
168,352.73 165,800.00 2,552.73 1.54% 146,409.36 21,943.37 14.99%
68,431.25 83,700.00 (15,268.75) -18.24% 50,235.40 18,191.85 36.21%
956,499.46 1,048,700.00 (92,200.54} -8.79% 914,204.17 42,295.29 4.63%
6,859.54 7,400.00 (540.46) -7.30% 7,241.88 {382.34) ~5.28%
856,777.87 883,500.00 (26,722.13) ~-3.02% 848,704 .38 8,073.49 0.95%
(10,351.02) (6,000.00) (4,351.02) 72.52% (10,326.58) (24.44) 0.24%
9,691,891.85 9,785,169.00 (93,277.05) -0.95% 9,310,360.01 381,531.94 4.10%
520,852.13 328,748.00 152,104.13 58.44% 865,427,70 (344,575.57) -39.82%
23,098.59 22,551.00 547.5% 2.43% 106,33%0.64 (83,292.05) -78.29%
39.14 264.00 (224.86) -85.17% 898.97 (859.83) -95.65%

- - - #DIV/0!
50,000.01 42 ,501.00 7,499.01 17.64% 45,000.00 5,000.01 11.11%
(32,136.21) (32,136.00) (0.21) 0.00% (34,290.18) 2,153.97 -6.28%

(2,849.95) - {2,849.95) #DIV/0! - (2,849.95) #DIV/0!

- 9,300.00 (9,300.00) -100.00% 7,854.83 (7,854.83) ~100.00%
{12,117.70) 14,100.00 (26,217.70) 185.94% 1,274.66 {13,392.36) -1050.66%
26,033.88 56,580.00 {(30,546.12) 53.99% 127,128.92 (101,085.04) 79.52%
546,886.01 385,328.00 161,558.01 41.93% 8992 ,556.62 {445,670.61) -44.90%

69,843,084.49 €7,899,781.61
93,029.28 27,000.00 66,029.28 244.55% 87,050.44 5,978.84 €.87%
292,747.43 3043,200.00 {10,452.57) -3.45% 324 ,514.58 (31,767.15) -9.79%
- 45,920.00 {45,%20.00) ~ - #DIV/0!

70,190,262.35

5.35%

68,654,874.09

9.75%






(o1)

Beginning of the Month Balance

Maturities and/or Withdrawals:

TEXPOOL-TML Insurance 12/1/2020
TEXFOOL-TMRS 12/1/2020
TEXPOOL-LCRA 12/31/2020
TEXPOOL-CPS Energy 12/23/2020
TEXPOOL~NextEra 12/21/2020
TEXPOOL-ERCOT 12/23/2020
TEXPOOL-ERCOT

TEXPOOL-City of Garland 12/31/2020
TEXPOOL-DG Southwest Solar LLC 12/22/2020
TEXPOOL-Withdrawal to Chkg

TEXPOOL-TML Insurance 12/8/2020

Hunt Emergency Transformer Replacement
Fund EM Rep,Rep & Cont Fund

Per Reseolution 20-21 12/31/2020
Investments:

TEXPOOL 12/4/2020
TEXPCOL 12/8/2020
TEXPCOL 12/11/2020
TEXPOOL 12/14/2020
TEXPOOL 12/18/2020
TEXPCOL 12/21/2020
TEXPCOL 12/28/2020
TEXPOOL 12/30/2020
TEXPOOL
TEXPOOL

Transfer City Interest Payment

Allocation of:
mo int earned to the separate funds
Transfer of interest to I & S Fund

Interest Receivable (accrued on CD)
Interest Receivable (accrued on CD)

Tot Fund Bal after int allocation & Xfer

Interfund transfers 12/25/20

Total Fund Balance at End of Month

Kerrville Public Utility Beoard
Detail of Fund Balances from Funds Invested in Government Securities For the Month Of
December 2020

Restricted
Rate Long Term Debt Interest & Emergency, Total
Revenue Construction Stabilization Rate Stabil. Reserve Sinking Repair, Replace Funds
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund & Contingency Fund Invested
11,455,652.68 1,661,093.83 1,897,207.11 723,693.39 - 44,150.56 3,105,551.67 18,887,349.24
(55,054.69) {55,054.69)
(78,569.35) {78,569.35)
(544,172.32) (544,172.32)
(886,717.59) (886,717.59)
(470,092.00} (470,092.00)
{461.81) (461,81)
{321,763.52) (321,763.92)
(33,143.09) (33,143.089)
{47.04) (47.04)
(75,474.49) 75,474.49 -
500,000.00 500,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
400,000.00 400,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
11,190,156.38 1,661,093.83 1,897,207.11 723,693.39 - 44,150.56 3,181,026.16 18,697,327.43
6395.59 95.86 109.49 41.76 - 3.13 179.34 1,125.1%7
3,936.58 1,663.75 5,600.33
{15,033.61) (15,033.61)
11,194,788.55 1,661,189.69 1,897,316.60 723,735.15 - 44,153.69 3,167,835.64 18,689,019.32
(44,709.66) 44,709.66 -
11,150,078.89 1,661,189.69 1,897,316.60 723,735.15 - 88,863 .35 3,167,835.64 18,689,019.32



(LD

Kerrville Public Utility Board

Computation of the Monthly and Year to Date Debt Service Coverage

Description

Net income

Plus:

Interest Expense (net of amortizations)

Depreciation Expense
Miscellaneous Amortizations

Numerator

DIVIDED BY:

Interest Expense
Principal Payment Due

Denominator

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Minimum Reqguirement per Bond Covenant
Minimum Requirement Established by KPUB Board

for Good Business Practices

For the Month Ended December 31, 2020

Current Fiscal Previous
Month Year Twelve Months
818,477.89 546,886.01 3,419,859.56
10,460.33 43,351.76 108,317.35
290,725.53 1,139,207.55 3,722,689.55
1,119,663.75 1,729,445.32 7,250,866.46
10,460.33 43,351.76 108,317.35
34,250.00 101,9186.67 402,666.67
44 710.33 145,268.43 510,984.02
25.04 11.91 14.19

1.35 times Debt Service

1.65 times Debt Service



(81)

Kerrville Public Utility Board
Summary of Selected Financial and Operating Ratios

1) Revenue per Kilowatt-hour (dollars):

Definition:

December-20

ultimate customers to total kilowatt-hour sales.

a) All Retail Classes - The ratio of total electric operating revenues from sales to

This ratio measures the amount of

revenue for each kilowatt-hour of electricity used by all classes of customers.

b) Residential - The ratio of residential revenues to residential

<)

Commercial

sales.

This ratio

measures the amount of revenue received for each kilowatt~hour of electricity used

by residential customers.

- The ratioc of commercial revenues to commercial

sales.

This ratio

measures the amount of revenue received for each kilowatt-hour of electricity used

by commercial customers.

APPA APPA APPA
Revenue Non~Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust. Owned owned
Revenue kWwh Sales Per kWh Utilities Region Customers S. W. Regionlities (U.Rilities (TX
All Retail CustomeFY 2012 42,927,648 492,342,590 0.087 0.089 0.086 0.087 N/a 0.079
FY 2013 37,178,226 460,974,578 0.081 0.090 0.08% 0.085 N/A
FY 2014 39,512,238 496,392,874 0.080 0.054 0.087 0.099 N/2
FY 2015 42,463,400 495,885,573 0.086 0.097 0.088 0.940
FY 2016 33,961,264 479,917,532 0.071 0.098 0.095 0.098
FY 2017 39,685,883 466,665,272 0.085 0.098 0.091 0.056
FY 2018 42,208,338 500,063,719 0.084
FY 2019 41,913,910 504,839,128 0.083
FY 2020 41,672,978 496,894,807 0,084
FY 2021 10,212,744 115,398,464 0.088
All ResidentiaFY 2012 23,870,503 259,951,293 0.0582 0.088 0.095 0.097 N/a
FY 2013 20,130,407 243,190,541 0.083 0.098 0.100 0.096 N/a
FY 2014 21,665,694 271,751,425 0.080 0.103 0,088 0.104 N/a
FY 2015 23,662,827 269,571,423 0.088 0.106 0.100 0.102
FY 2016 18,472,374 255,942,839 0.072 0.106 0.105 0.107
FY 2017 21,423,482 245,964,874 0.087 0.106 0.105 0.106
FY 2018 23,605,191 272,787,300 0.087
FY 2019 23,338,018 278,703,036 0.084
FY 2020 23,798,342 282,945,332 0.084
FY 2021 5,928,237 61,187,760 0.097
All Commercial FY 2012 18,547,551 232,381,297 0.080 0.088 0.087 0.098 N/a
FY 2013 16,437,879 217,784,037 0.075 0.087 0.087 0.095 N/a
FY 2014 17,227,506 224,641,449 0.077 0.102 0.088 0.105 N/a
FY 2015 18,219,622 226,314,150 0.081 0.095 0.088 0.101
FY 2016 14,693,500 223,974,693 0.066 0.100 0.094 0.102
FY 2017 17,325,564 220,700,398 0.079 0.093 0.092 0.103
FY 2018 17,768,280 227,276,419 0.078
FY 201% 17,678,626 226,236,002 0.078
FY 2020 17,208,159 213,949,575 0.080
FY 2021 4,117,521 54,210,704 0.076



(61)

2) Revenue per Customer (dollars):

Definition: a) All Retail Classes - The ratio of total electric operating revenues from sales to
ultimate customers to the average number of customers.
average amount of revenue received from each

b} Residential - The ratio of residential revenues

customers.

This measures the average amount

residential customer.

This ratio measures the
retail customer from any class.

to the average number of residential
of revenue received from each

¢) Commercial - The ratio of commercial revenues to the average number of commercial
customers. This ratio measures the average amount of revenue received from each
commercial customer.
(a) () APPR
Average # Revenue Non-Gen. 5. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
Revenue of Customers per Customer Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
All Retail Classes:FY 2012 42,927,648 21,796 1,970 N/a N/A N/A N/A
FY 2013 37,178,226 21,928 1,685 N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY 2014 39,512,239 22,033 1,793 N/A N/A N/B N/A
FY 2015 42,463,400 22,207 1,912 N/& N/A N/B N/A
FY 2016 33,961,264 22,419 1,503 N/& N/A N/B N/a
FY 2017 39,685,883 22,639 1,753
FY 2018 42,208,338 22,825 1,849
FY 2019 41,913,910 22,5983 1,823
FY 2020 41,672,978 23,162 1,799
FY 2021 10,212,744 23,348 1,750
Residential: FY 2012 23,870,503 17,970 1,328 N/Aa N/A N/A N/a
FY 2013 20,130,407 18,125 1,111 N/A N/A N/A N/a
FY 2014 21,665,694 18,173 1,183 N/A N/A N/A N/R
FY 2015 23,662,827 18,258 1,296 N/A N/& N/A N/a
FY 2016 18,472,374 18,609 993 N/A N/A N/a N/A
FY 2017 21,423,482 18,811 1,139
FY 2018 23,605,191 18,948 1,246
FY 2019 23,338,018 19,081 1,223
FY 2020 23,798,342 19,282 1,234
FY 2021 5,928,237 19,465 1,218
Commercial: FY 2012 18,547,551 3,731 4,971 N/A N/A N/A N/a
FY 2013 16,437,879 3,738 4,398 N/A N/A N/A N/a
FY 2014 17,227,506 3,742 4,604 N/a N/A N/A HN/a
FY 2015 18,219,621 3,743 4,868 N/a N/& N/A N/A
FY 2016 14,693,500 3,793 3,874 N/A N/A N/B N/A
FY 2017 17,325,564 3,829 4,525
FY 2018 17,768,280 3,877 4,584
FY 201% 17,678,626 3,913 4,518
FY 2020 17,208,158 3,880 4,435
FY 2021 4,117,521 3,884 4,241



(07

3) Debt to Total Assets:

Definition:

The ratic of long-term debt, plus current and accrued liabilities, to total assets and other

debits.

based on the availibility of assets.

This ratio measures a utility's ability to meet its current and long-term liabilities

(a} (a) APPA
Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Debt Total Assets Ratic Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 9,465,415 52,665,518 0.18 0.300 0.381 0.296 N/A
FY 2013 8,606,205 54,199,106 0.16 0.243 0.502 0.342 N/A
FY 2014 15,563,923 64,047,153 0.24 0.273 0.442 0.333 N/a
FY 2015 17,207,394 72,656,742 0.24 0.259 0.411 0.271
FY 2016 19,705,180 75,699,704 0.26 0.255 0.386 0.336
FY 2017 11,195,945 76,559,475 0.15 0.230 0.393 0.308
FY 2018 11,640,480 78,150,416 0.15
FY 2019 14,148,983 83,352,199 0.17
FY 2020 11,487,350 83,871,261 0.14
FY 2021 10,448,203 83,179,282 0.13
4) Operating Ratio:
Definition: The ratio of total electric operation and maintenance expenses to total electric operating
revenues. This ratio measures the proportion of revenues received from electricity sales,
rate adjustments and other electric activities required to cover the operation and
maintenance costs associated with producing and selling electricity. (excludes depreciation)
{7} {n) APPL
Q&M Operating Operating Hon-Gen, S. W. 20,000~50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Expenses Revenues Ratio Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 35,593,689 42,827,648 0.829 0.896 0.816 0.859 N/a
FY 2013 31,296,713 37,178,232 0.842 0.917 0.722 0.870 N/A
FY 2014 33,636,603 39,512,239 0.851 0.8%4 0.866 0.859 N/a
FY 2015 37,394,087 42,463,400 0.881 0.8%3 0.806 0.874
FY 2016 28,958,536 33,961,264 0.853 0.874 0.833 0.867
FY 2017 33,868,590 39,685,883 0.853 0.888 0.807 0.860
FY 2018 36,212,407 42,208,338 0.858
FY 201% 35,220,014 41,913,910 0.840
FY 2020 35,650,004 41,672,978 0.855
FY 2021 8,835,114 10,212,744 0.865



av

S) Current Ratio:

Definition:

The

ratio of total current and accrued assets to total current and accrued liabilities.
This ratio is a measure of the utility's short-term liquidity, that is, the ability to pay its bills.
The current ratio takes a snapshot of the utility's liquidity at a point in time and thus may

vary considerably at other times of the year.

{(R) {B) APPA
Current & Current & Current Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Accrued Assets Accrued Liab. Ratio Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 15,035,462 3,525,649 4.26 N/A 3.60 2.71 N/A
FY 2013 20,744,315 6,615,132 3.14 N/A 2.19 2.51 N/A
FY 2014 20,193,162 7,340,412 2.75 N/A 3.54 2.48 N/A
FY 2015 34,334,939 11,260,816 3.05 N/A 3.55 2.70 N/R
FY 2016 33,658,598 11,268,403 2.99 N/A 3.49 1.90 N/B
FY 2017 27,743,927 3,221,448 8.61 N/A 4.01 3.08 N/A
FY 2018 25,591,381 5,858,456 4.37
FY 2019 24,948,633 5,173,869 4.82
FY 2020 20,561,476 5,369,957 3.83
FY 2021 20,195,771 4,763,625 4.24
6) Net Income per Revenue Dollar {(dollars):
pDefinition: The ratio of net electric utility income to total electric operating revenues. This ratio
measures the amount of income remaining, after accounting for operation and maintenance
expenses, depreciation, taxes, and tax equivalents, and contributions and services, to every
dollar received from sales of electricity.
Net Income (n) {B) APPA
Operating Per Revenue Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000~-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Net Income Revenues Dollar Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 4,983,577 42,927,648 0.116 N/a 0.080 0.043 N/A
FY 2013 3,630,026 37,178,226 0.098 N/2a 0.098 0.039 N/A
FY 2014 3,604,128 39,512,239 0.091 N/A 0.054 0.041 N/a
FY 2015 2,681,736 42,463,400 0.063 N/A 0.053 0.097 N/A
FY 2016 2,208,549 33,961,264 0.065 N/a 0.083 0.116 N/A
FY 2017 2,979,022 359,685,883 0.075 0.048 0.070
FY 2018 2,420,526 42,208,338 0.057
FY 2019 3,996,518 41,913,510 0.095
FY 2020 2,938,831 41,672,978 0.071
FY 2021 546,886 10,212,744 0.054



()

6a) MNet Income per Revenue Dollar (dollars}

(continued) :

In order to be comparable to other utilities, Net Income must be reduced by the amount of the

transfer to the City of Kerrville General Fund.

Net Income

() (A}

The resulting ratios appear below:

APPA

Net Income Operating Per Revenue Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000~-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Less Transfer Revenues Dollar Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 3,663,835 42,927,648 0.085 N/A 0.080 0.043 N/A
FY 2013 2,417,251 37,178,226 0.065 N/A 0.098 0.039 N/A
FY 2014 2,312,206 39,512,239 0.059 N/a 0.054 0.041 N/B
FY 2015 1,169,602 42,463,400 0.028 N/A 0.053 0.087 N/A
FY 2016 1,098,213 33,961,264 0.032 N/A 0.083 0.116 N/A
FY 2017 1,746,181 39,685,883 0.044 N/A 0.048 0.070 N/A
FY 2018 1,073,831 42,208,338 0.025
FY 2019 2,630,486 41,913,910 0.063
FY 2020 1,663,876 41,672,978 0.040
FY 2021 254,139 10,212,744 0.025
7) Debt Service Coverage Ratio:
Daefinition: The ratio of net revenues available for debt service to long-term debt service for the year.
Net income has non-cash costs, such as depreciation, and debt service costs, such as
interest and principal payments, added back to calculate the numerator. The denominator
consists of principal, interest, and amortization of debt discount. The ratio measures the
cash available from operations to meet the debt service requirements. KPUB's Bond
ordinance requires it to maintain a 1.35 to 1 debt service coverage ratio.
(&) {A) APPA
Net Income + Debt
Debt Service & Debt Service Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY non-cash Service Coverage Utilities Region Custoners S. W. Region
FY 2012 7,267,396 2,613,683 2.78 N/A 2.88 2.48 N/A
FY 2013 5,879,328 2,256,874 2.61 HN/B 2.33 3.86 N/a
FY 2014 6,004,370 583,468 10.28 N/A 2.84 1.97 N/A
FY 2015 5,077,713 529,098 9.60 N/A 4.34 4.34 N/B
FY 2016 5,202,893 531,907 9.78 N/A 3.09 3.80 N/A
FY 2017 6,652,372 531,470 12.52 N/A 2.16 4.36 N/A
FY 2018 6,528,367 521,953 12,51
FY 2019 7,350,510 504,395 14.57
FY 2020 6,462,418 491,651 13.14
FY 2021 1,729,445 145,268 11.91



8) Total Cperation and Maintenance Expense per Kilowatt-hour Sold {(dollars):

The ratioc of total electric utility operation and maintenance expenses, less depreciation, ineluding the cost cof
generated and purchased power, to total kilowatt-hour sales to ultimate and resale customers.

Definition:

This ratic measures average total operation and maintenance expenses associated with each
kilowatt-hour of electricity sold, either for resale or to ultimate customers.

(a) () APPA
Q&M kWh Cost per Non-Gen. 5. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Expenses Sales kWh Utilities Region Customers S. W. Regicn
FY 2012 35,720,891 495,882,331 0.072 0.075 0.060 0.067 N/A
FY 2013 42,539,909 494,571,058 0.086 0.084 0.061 0.069 N/A
FY 2014 33,636,603 496,392,874 0.068 0.086 0.070 0.077 N/A
FY 2015 37,394,087 495,885,573 0.075 0.087 0.071 0.077 N/A
FY 2016 28,958,536 479,917,532 0.060 0.085 0.071 0.086 N/A
FY 2017 33,868,590 466,665,272 0.073 0.088 0.073 0.083
FY 2018 36,212,407 500,063,719 0.072
FY 2019 35,220,014 504,939,128 0.070
FY 2020 35,650,004 496,894,807 0.072
FY 2021 8,835,114 115,398, 464 0.077

9) Total Operation and Maintenance Expense (Excluding Power Supply Expense) per Retail

(€D

Customer (dollars):

Definition: The ratic of total electric utility operation and maintenance expenses, less depreciation, excluding all costs of

power supply, to the total number of ultimate customers.

(A} (a) APPA
O & M Expense Number of Cost per Non-Gen. S. W. 2¢,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY less Purchased Powe Customers Customer Utilities Regiocn Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 5,893,288 21,796 270 N/A 431 399 N/A
FY 2013 6,464,816 21,929 295 N/A 599 472 N/a
FY 2014 7,477,068 22,033 339 N/2 541 487 N/A
FY 2015 8,232,153 22,207 371 N/A 504 501 N/A
FY 2016 6,946,877 22,597 307 N/a 526 499 N/A
FY 2017 7,116,752 22,681 314 N/a 574 573 N/A
FY 2018 7,293,939 22,968 318
FY 2019 7,786,676 23,018 338
FY 2020 8,081,150 23,308 347
FY 2021 1,854,768 23,390 317



2

10) Total Power Supply Expense per Kilowatt-hour Sold (dollars}:

Definition:

The ratio of total costs of power supply to total sales to both ultimate and resale customers.

This

ratio measures all power supply costs, including generation and purchased power, associated with
the sale of each kilowatt-hour of electricity.
(A} (&) APPA
Purchased Power kWh Cost per Non~Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
FY Expense Sales kWn Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 29,700,401 492,342,590 0.060 0.069 0.055 0.056 N/A
FY 2013 24,831,897 460,974,578 0.054 0.071 0.043 0.054 N/2
FY 2014 26,159,535 496,392,874 0.053 0.074 0.054 0.063 N/2
FY 2015 29,161,935 495,885,573 0.059 0.072 0.056 0.060 N/2
FY 2016 22,011,659 479,917,532 0.046 0.071 0.055 0.063 N/A
FY 2017 26,751,838 466,665,272 0.057 0.074 0.054 0.062 N/3a
FY 2018 29,918,468 500,063,719 0.060
FY 2019 27,433,339 504,939,128 0.054
FY 2020 27,568,854 496,894,907 0.055
FY 2021 6,980,346 115,398,464 0.060
11) Purchased Power Cost per Kilowatt-hour {dollars) :
Definition: The ratioc of the cost of purchased power to the amount of kilowatt-hours purchased. This ratic
measures the purchased power component of power supply costs.
(a) (a) APPL
Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust.
Purchased Power kWh Cost per Utilities Region Customers 8. W. Region
FY Expense Purchased kWh Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region
FY 2012 29,700,401 508,561,630 0.058 0.064 0.051 ¢.052 N/a
FY 2013 24,831,897 494,069,520 0.050 0.068 0.050 0.050 N/Aa
FY 2014 26,159,535 526,606,627 0.050 0.070 0.053 0.061 N/a
FY 2015 29,161,935 528,997,459 0.055 0.070 0.052 0.055 N/A2
FY 2016 22,011,659 503,332,985 0.044 0.068 0.050 0.058 N/A
FY 2017 26,751,838 501,525,275 0.053 0.074 0.051 0.058 N/A
FY 2018 29,918,468 530,832,591 0.056
FY 2019 27,433,339 530,542,081 0.052
FY 2020 27,568,854 520,199,443 0.053
FY 2021 6,980,346 121,259,235 0.058



(5D

12) Equity to Capital

Definition: The

Ratio:

ratio of the total equity to KPUB's total bond debt plus total equity.

Fitch Ratings in its rating of KPUB in August 2001.

This ratic was identified by

(D) {D) (D) (D) (D)
Equity/ ERCOT ERCCT Fitch 'AR' RatetFitch 'A' Rated
Capitalization Non-Gen. Gen. Non-Gen. Non-Gen.
FY Total Debt Total Equity % Utilities Utilities Utilities Utilities

FY 2012 2,047,140 43,200,103 0.9548 N/A N/A N/A N/a

FY 2013 N/A 45,592,901 N/A N/a N/A N/a

FY 2014 5,984,000 47,922,127 0.59213 N/a N/A N/A N/A

FY 2015 5,612,000 55,449,347 0.9452 N/A N/A N/A N/A

FY 2016 5,237,000 55,994,524 0.9491 N/A N/A N/A ¥/A

FY 2017 4,858,000 65,359,529 0.9538 N/2 N/a N/a N/A

FY 2018 4,473,000 64,988,633 0.9583

FY 2019 4,081,000 67,949,782 0.9629

FY 2020 3,680,000 69,843,094 0.9670

FY 2021 3,269,000 70,190,262 0.9593

13) Administrative and General Expenses per Retail Customer (dollars):

Definition: The ratio of total electric administrative and general expenses

to the total number of retail customers.

(n) (a) APPA (B)
Number of Ceost per Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust. Invtr Owned
FY A and G Expenses Customers Customer Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region Utilities (U.S.}

FY 2012 2,664,423 21,796 122,24 150 150 153 N/A N/A
FY 2013 2,904,140 21,929 132.43 140 239 168 N/A N/A
FY 2014 3,902,527 22,033 177.12 145 178 159 N/A N/A
FY 2015 4,510,222 22,207 203.35 156 170 149 N/a N/n
FY 2016 3,448,412 22,597 152.60 164 170 152 WN/a N/A
FY 2017 3,518,863 22,681 155.13 162 234 182 W/a N/A
FY 2018 3,594,348 22,968 156.49
FY 2019 3,737,997 23,018 162.38
FY 2020 3,844,614 23,306 164.96
FY 2021 956,499 23,390 163.57



14) Customer Accounting, Customer Service & Informational Expenses per Retail Customer (dollars}:

Definition: The ratio of total customer accounting, customer service, and sales expenses to the total number of retail
customers. This ratio measures the average expenses incurred by the utility in handling each customer's
account. This includes the costs of obtaining and servicing all retail customers. Uncollectible accounts
and meter reading expenses are included in this ratio.

Customer Accounting, [£:%] (B) LPPA (B}
Customer Service & Number of Cost per Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000-50,000 50,000 Cust. Invtr Owned
FY Sales Expenses Customers Customer Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region Utilities {U.S.)

FY 2012 1,087,721 21,701 50.12 N/a 60 62 N/A N/A

FY 2013 1,041,196 21,863 47.62 N/a 86 80 N/A N/A

FY 2014 1,131,679 21,915 51.64 N/a 48 62 N/A N/A

FY 2015 1,145,573 22,002 52.07 NW/A 45 59 N/& N/A

FY 2016 942,242 22,402 42,06 MN/n 52 59 N/A HN/a

FY 2017 1,051,982 22,639 46.47 N/A 64 58 N/A N/Aa

FY 2018 1,139,861 22,825 49.94

FY 2019 1,040,759 22,993 45.26

FY 2020 889,768 23,162 38.41

FY 2021 236,784 23,348 40 .57

15) Distribution Operation and Maintenance Expenses per Retail Customer {(dollars):

Definition: The ratic of total distribution coperation and maintenance expenses to the total number of retail customers. This
ratio measures the average distribution expense associated with delivering power to each retail customer.

(92)

pistribution Operation (B) (A) APPA {B)
and Maintenance Avg Number of Cost per Non-Gen. S. W. 20,000~-50,000 50,000 Cust. Invtr Owned
FY Expenses Customers Customer Utilities Region Customers S. W. Region Utilities (U.S.)
FY 2012 2,187,354 21,701 100.80 N/A 170 152 N/& N/A
FY 2013 2,555,693 21,863 116.90 N/A 129 177 N/a N/A
FY 2014 2,488,855 21,915 113.57 N/A 165 161 N/a N/A
FY 2015 2,597,130 22,002 118.04 N/A 173 167 N/A M/A
FY 2016 2,584,162 22,402 115.35 N/A 175 162 N/A N/A
FY 2017 2,570,837 22,639 113.56 N/a 122 200 N/a N/a
FY 2018 2,568,044 22,825 112.51
FY 2019 3,005,119 22,993 130.70
FY 2020 3,334,014 23,162 143.94
FY 2021 664,976 23,348 113.92



16} Days Cash On Hand:

Lo

Definition: Unrestricted Cash & Cash equivalents divided by Operating Expenses less Depreciation times 365.
(D) (D) (D) (D)
Fitch Fitch
ERCOT ERCOT ‘AR' Rated 'A' Rated
Unrestricted Cash Operating Expenses Days Cash Non-Gen. Gen. Non-Gen. Non-Gen.
FY and Investments less Depreciation On Hand Utilities Utilities Utilities Utilities
FY 2012 8,805,915 35,593,689 81 N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY 2013 11,092,134 31,296,713 129 N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY 2014 14,199,201 33,636,603 154 N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY 2015 27,008,347 37,538,638 263 N/a N/A N/A N/a
FY 2016 20,882,642 28,958,536 264 N/A N/A N/A N/a
FY 2017 21,394,727 33,868,590 263 N/A N/A N/A N/A
FY 2018 15,037,581 36,212,407 182
FY 2019 15,353,143 35,220,014 201
FY 2020 18,854,833 35,650,004 183
FY 2021 18,472,028 8,835,114 182
17) Energy Loss Percentage:
Definition: The ratio of total energy losses to total sources of energy.
(a) (a)
% Non-Gen, S. W. 20,000-50,000
FY Purchased Kwh kwh Sold % Sales Line Loss Utilities Region Customers

FY 2012 508,561,630 488,605,371 0.9608 3.92% 0.0391 0.043 0.0377
FY 2013 494,069,520 460,974,578 0.9330 6.70% 0.0367 0.088 0.0379
FY 2014 526,606,827 496,392,874 0.9426 5.74% 0.0330 0.038 0.0314
FY 2015 528,997,459 495,885,573 0.9374 6.25% 0.0308 0.040 0.0338
FY 2016 503,332,952 479,917,532 0.9535 4.65% 0.0385 0.041 0.0382
FY 2017 501,525,275 466,665,272 0.9305 6.95% 0.0387 0.041 0.0348
FYy 2018 530,832,591 500,063,718 0.9420 5.80%
FY 2019 530,542,081 504,939,128 0.9517 4.83%
FY 2020 520,199,443 496,894,807 0.9552 4.48%
FY 2021 121,259,235 115,398,464 0.9517 4.83%



18) Working Capital Balance:

Pefinition: The total of the current assets less the current liabilities.

Working
FY Current Assets Current Liabilities Capital
FY 2012 13,777,249 4,297,090 9,480,159
FY 2013 17,231,262 6,058,593 11,172,669
FY 2014 23,265,453 8,438,634 14,826,819
FY 2015 30,821,886 10,725,481 20,096,405
FY 2016 22,918,733 10,557,349 12,361,384
FY 2017 24,211,847 3,691,117 20,520,730
FY 2018 22,078,328 4,893,729 17,184,598
FY 2019 22,359,193 5,549,678 16,809,515
FY 2020 20,561,476 5,369,957 15,191,519
FY 2021 20,195,771 4,763,625 15,432,146

19) Customer Accounts Receivable Recap:

Definition: A recap of the customer accounts receivable, account write-offs net of collections, the bad debt allowance, the bad debt allowance
balance as a percent of receivables, the ratio of the writeoffs to receivables and the ratio of writeoffs to sales:

Balance of Customer

(87

Accounts Receivable Unbilled Balance of Allowance .Writeoffs as Writeoffs as
Including Unbilled Accounts Bad Debt Expensed a % of a % of a % of
FY Sales Estimate Receivable Allowance Allowance Receivable:Receivables Cperating Rev.

FY 2012 6,959,804 4,400,760 90,000 67,387 1.29% 0.0097 0.001l6
FY 2013 4,926,079 3,019,839 73,159 49,333 1.49% 0.0100 0.0013
FY 2014 5,261,521 3,352,658 43,500 48,678 0.83% 0.0093 0.0012
FY 2015 5,932,335 4,133,604 70,100 88,186 1.19% 0.0149 0.0021
FY 2016 4,211,272 2,561,150 53,857 18,728 1.28% 0.0044 0.0006
FY 2017 4,791,603 2,849,936 76,419 46,547 1.59% 0.0097 0.0012
FY 2018 4,431,069 2,310,201 86,344 58,000 1.95% 0.0131 0.0014
FY 2019 4,248,616 2,390,972 73,244 55,000 1.72% 0.0129 0.0827
FY 2020 3,664,940 2,068,142 104,813 42,000 2.86% 0.0115 0.0010
FY 2021 3,566,167 2,315,343 83,537 33,947 2.34% 0.0095 0.0033









KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD

Revision: 10777

01/12/2021 10:30:57 AM ACCOUDtS Payable Page 1
Check Register
10/01/2020 To 12/31/2020
Bank Account: 1 - Happy State BANK 1

Check / Pmt
Tran Date Type Vendor Vendor Name Reference Amount
1288 10/08/2020 DD 1568 BRYCOMM, LLC ACS/IDS SYSTEMS INSTALLATION 58,370.00
1289 10/08/2020 DD 108 CITY OF KERRVILLE 3% GROSS REVENUES FEES-SEPTEMBER 125,684.87
1295 10/08/2020 DD 70 TECHLINE INCORPORATED DEADEND GUY GRIP 12.693.85
1296 10/08/2020 DD 18391 TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. PERIWINKLE CABLE COIL 18,943.52
1299 10/08/2020 DD 77 WESCO DISTRIBUTION. INC. WEDGE CLAMP 20.788.25
1309 1(/15/2020 DD 25169 NISC, INC. SOFTWARE/MAPPING/STAKING-SUPPORT SEPT. 27,782.28
1321 10/22/2020 DD 18391 TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. METERS 2SE €320 240V 32.906.81
1322 10/22/2020 DD 1531 TOWNSEND TREE SERVICE COMPANY TREE TRIMMING SERVICES NTX22 WE09122020 37.771.25
1328 10/29/2020 DD 70 TECHLINE INCORPGRATED T00AMP 15KV CUTOUT 13.909.81
1338 11/05/2020 DD 17273 STUART C.IRBY COMPANY 1/0 TERMINATOR CABLE 11,972.04
1354 11/12/2020 DD 77 WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC. 1000MCM AL 220 MIL 15KV CABLE 5211041
1359 11/19/2020 DD 25169 NISC, INC. SOFTWARE LICENSE/ENGINEERING SUPPORT 17,075.12
1360 11/19/2020 DD 1065 RAPID7LLC MANAGED DETECTION/RESPONSE SVC. RENEWAL 23.922.75
1370 11/25/2020 DD 25169 NISC, INC. BILLING & MISC. SERVICES-OCTOBER 11,296.30
1374 12/03/2020 DD 1579 INTEGRAL AV SOLUTIONS, LLC KPUB BOARDROOM UPGRADE W(04100070 17.824.58
1378 12/03/2020 DD 18391 TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. 6 AWG DUPLEX CABLE 12,970.00
1382 12/10/2020 DD 108 CITY OF KERRVILLE 3% GROSS REVENUES FEES-OCTOBER 97.719.08
1389 12/10/2020 DD 1531 TOWNSEND TREE SERVICE COMPANY TREE TRIMMING SERVICES GF WE10102026 35,171.10
1400 12/17/2020 DD 70 TECHLINE INCORPORATED 40/55/60 FT CREOSOTE POLES 10.241.50
1401 12/17/2020 DD 1531 TOWNSEND TREE SERVICE COMPANY TREE TRIMMING SERVICES NTX23 WEI1072020 19.673.55
1409 12/23/2020 DD 25169 NISC, INC. SOFTWARE LICENSE/ENGINEERING SUPPORT-NOV 27.043.52
1412 12/23/2020 DD 18391 TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. LABOR METER REPAIR/CALIBRATION 3RD PARTY 50,397.00
1416 12/31/2020 DD 70 TECHLINE INCORPORATED FLOOD SEAL CONNECTOR 15.081.97
132032 10/01/2020 CHK 1572 STERLING COMPUTERS CORPORATION VREALIZE NETWORK SUBSCRIPTION 24,203.52
132049 10/08/2020 CHK 25172 KERRVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN FY 2020/2021 FUNDING REQUEST 39.,500.00
CHK 273 COMPUTER SOLUTIONS APC GALAXY UPS SYSTEM 26,401.12

& 132081 10/15/2020
J—

S’

46201

/pro/rpttemplate/acet/2.49. 1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER xml.rpt



KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD

Revision: 10777

01/12/2021 10:30:57 AM Accounts Payable Page 2
Check Register
10/01/2020 To 12/31/2020
Bank Account: 1 - Happy State BANK 1

Check / Pmt
Tran Date Type Vendor Vendor Name Reference Amount
132086 10/15/2020 CIIK 110 LOWLER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY CREDIT-S406 RIM ROCK SUBSTATION DIAG. 19.950.74
132111 10/22/2020 CHK 1552 MARMON UTILITY LLC ALL PLASTIC SPACER CABLE PROJECT 36,500.00
132196 11/12/2020 CHK 1337 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS GR FALCON ENDPOINT PROTECTION SUPPORT 26,169.21
132199 11/122020 CHK 1576 WELLBORN ENGINEERING & SURVEYD KPUB SOLAR FIELDS WES-20-121 10,141.48
132214 11/19/2020 CHK 1425 BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & MOSS, AUDITED FINANCIALS-PROGRESS BILLING#1 26.000.00
132225 11/19/2020 CHK 1582 STATE COMPTROLLER SALES TAX AUDIT 2020 33,947.07
132300 12/10/2020 CHK 1576 WELLBORN ENGINEERING & SURVEY] KPUB SOLAR FIELDS PROJECT WES-20-121 11.711.25
132331 12/23/2020 CHK 110 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY HARPER ROAD BUS TIE 90,673.00
132338 12/23/2020 CHK 13112 TEREX UTILITIES SOUTH, INC. UNIT#3261 DIGGER DERRICK REPLACE-3218 208.000.00
Total for Bank Account-1: (35) 1.304,546.95

(z¢)

46201

Grand Total : (35)

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.49. 1/ap/AP_CHK_REGISTER xml.rpt

1.304,546.95



To:

From:
Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Howard Hall
January 14, 2021

Agenda Ttem No. 8 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are these recommendations for purchase and/or sale of
goods or services.

A. Tree Trimming Services. Staff recommends approval of a blanket purchase order to

Townsend Tree Service Company LLC for an estimated $679,800 for one year of tree
trimming and right-of-way clearing services by two crews and equipment. Bids were
requested for a one year contract with up to four one year extensions. This will be the
second one year extension since the contract was approved last year. Townsend Tree
Service Company LLC has provided quality tree trimming services to KPUB since
2006. Services are invoiced weekly based on actual billable hours. Attached is the
proposed rate schedule for 2021 with a spreadsheet showing the increases. The
increase in labor is due to a spike in wages that Townsend has seen in the last year and
they are wanting to stay competitive in the market to maintain the employees they
currently have.

. Construction Services. Staff recommends approval of two purchase orders to LineTec and

Greenstone for $500,000 and one purchase order to James Powerline for $250,000 for the
primary purpose of replacing utility poles that failed inspection but may include other
distribution, substation, or communication projects. This will allow KPUB to have work
performed as the need arises without having to bid each project individually. The price
sheets from LineTec, Greenstone, and James Powerline are attached. We plan to have two
contractors on board so that we can evaluate pricing on a per job basis and determine the
best value. Two contractors will also give us a backup in case one is unable to perform.
This will also secure pricing for contractor assistance should emergency response be
needed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

ow M(J/k) a@
Howard Hall

Field Services Supervisor

(33)




Title

General Foreman
Foreman

Climber A
Climber B

Equipment
Bucket Truck
Chipper
Pick-Up Truck

Townsend Tree 2021 Proposed Rates

2020 Rates 2021 Rates Difference Percentage

$38.23
$36.05
$31.65
$24.31

$17.00
$5.00
$11.00

$40.02
$38.11
$33.00
$28.99

$17.15
$5.15
$11.15

$1.79
$2.06
$1.35
$4.68

$0.15
$0.15
$0.15

4.68%
5.71%
4.27%
19.25%

0.88%
3.00%
1.36%

(34










Updated Pricing on Contract Work

Hourly LineTec Services Greenstone James Powerline
Crew Rate $391.01 $339.70 $333.00
Overtime Crew Rate $501.05 $431.05 $439.00
Total Average Unit Price $232.11 $170.62 $250.17

Crew Rate Includes

1 Foreman Pick-up
2 Bucket Trucks
1 Digger Truck

1 Foreman

2 Lineman

1 Operator
2017 Hourly LineTec Services Greenstone James Powerline
Crew Rate $248.50 $229.30 $257.00
Overtime Crew Rate $330.32 $343.95 $385.50
Total Average Unit Price $131.00 $129.00 $149.00
Increase by Dollar & Percentage
Increase Crew Rate $142.51 $110.40 $76.00
Percentage Increase 57.35% 48.15% 29.57%
Increase Overtime Crew Rate $170.73 $87.10 $53.50
Percentage Increase 68.70% 37.99% 20.82%
increase Total Average Unit Price $101.11 $41.62 $101.17
Percentage Increase 77.18% 32.26% 67.90%

37


































(8)

Greenstone Electrical Services

2021 Rates

HOURLY EQUIPMENT RATES {Should not include Operator}

HOURLY EMPLOYEE RATES

Equipment Description Hourly Rates Detailed Equipment Description (Type and Model Minimum} Billing Rates #/Crew
= EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION
1/2 or 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck $ 17.00 Straight Time Overtime
1Ton Pickup Truck $ 1890 General Foreman $ 62009 95.00 {1
Mechanics Truck $ 45.00 Foreman 3 5670 | § 8505 |1
Bucket Truck 50' - 55' $ 65.00 Class A Lineman $ 5040 | § 75.60 12
Butket 55 - Material Handler $ 55.00 Class B Lineman 3 4620 | § 69.30 |2
Small Bucket Truck 40' $ 65.00 Class C Linemar $ 4200} % 63.0012
Boom Truck $ 30.00 Service Man $ 3400 | % 51.00 11
Rope Puller $ 44.10 Apprentice $ 340018 51.00 |2
Tensioner g 25.10 Heavy Equipment Operator $ 450013 67.50 |1
Pole Traier [ 32.00 Operator 3 420018 63.00 |1
Reel Caddie/Wire Trailer 3 48.00 Truck Driver 8 35.00 | % 52.50 {1
Pressure Digger g 60.90 Laborer/Material Man/Ground Man % 3400185 51.00 |2
Rockstar Digger Per Bid Meter Electrician $ 350018 5250
Backyard Bucket/Digger Per Bid
Digger Derrick 3 75.00 Total Cost for Crew [3 72290 [ § 1.084.35 |
Trencher/Backhoe Combo iy 63.00
Jack Hammer $ 25.00
Vac-Truck w/ Trailer $ 148.20
Response Time| 12 hrs. After first request
Crew Availability| -Fch Total number of crews to be altocated

Owner reserves the right to negotiate standard terms and conditions and pricing with all awarded Repondent(s), Any contract(s) resulting from this selicitation process will be for services en an as-needed basis over the term of the contract. Owner dees not guarantee to

use any awarded

(s} for any mini amount of work, any minimum percentage of work, or any minimum value of work.

In the event the parties cannot negotiate and execute the Contract within the time specified, Owner reserves the right to terminate negotiations with the selected Respondent and commence negotiations with another Respondent.













James Power Line Construction, LLC.

2017-2020 Rates

HOURLY EQUiIPMENT RATES {Should notinclude Operator) HOURLY EMPLOYEE RATES
Equipment Description Hourly Rates Detafled Eguipment Description (Type and Madel Minimum} EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION Billing Rates #/Crew
1/2 ar 3/4 Ton Pickup Truck S 16.00 Straight Time Overtime
1 Ton Pickup Truck $ 18.00 General Foreman 3 66.00 | $ 99.00
Mechanics Truck $ 34.00 Foreman 3 64.00 | $ 96.00 |1
Bucket Truck 50' - 55' 3 30.00 Class ALineman 5 60.00 1% 50.00 {1
Bucket 55' - Material Handler h] 35.00 Class B Lineman 5 5600 | $ 84.00 |1
Smalt Bucket Truck 40° $ 32.00 Class C Lineman $ 52.00 | § 78.00
Boom Truck $ 35.00 Service Man $ 64.00 | § 96.00
Rope Puller $ 38.00 Apprentice $ 4600 | § 69.00
Tenaonar 3 7300 Heavy Equipment Operator $ 4400 { § 69.00
Pole Trailer 3 8.00 Operator $ 4400 [ $ 66.00 |1
Reel Caddie/Wire Trailer g 8.00 Truck Driver $ 42001 % 63.00
Pressure Digger 3 62.00 Laborer/Material Man/Ground Man $ 42001 % 630011
Rockstar Digger $ 300.00 Meter Electrician $ 64.00{ % 96.00
Backyard Bucket/Digger S 75.00
Digger Derrick $ 35.00 Tatal Cost for Crew B 266.00 [ § 399.00 |
Trencher/Backhoe Combo $ 48.00
Jack Hammer $ 8.00
Vac-Truck w/ Trailer $ 180.00
Response Time| 30} days After first request
Crew Availability| | to 3 Total number of crews to be allocated
Owner reserves the right to negotiate standard terms and conditions and pricing with all awarded Rep dent{s}. Any {s) resulting from this solicitation process will be for services on an as-needed basis over the term of the contract. Owner daes not guarantee to
use any ded dent(s} for any mini amount of work, any minimum percentage of work, or any minimum value of work.
Inthe event the parties cannot negotiate and execute the Contract within the time specified, Owner reserves the right to terminate negotiations with the selected Respondent and commence negotiations with another Respondent.

(z9)
















MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Brian Mikulencak
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Agenda Item 8. C. — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales:

Sole Source Purchase—Substation Maintenance 2021-2024

Per our last discussion on Dec 16, 2020, the Board approved the current 2021 maintenance
bid with LCRA to continue work as required, although the Board requested for us to look
more into other contractors that would be able to come in and perform the maintenance at
a lower price. We have talked with our Engineering Firm (Schneider) and they have dealt
with customers like New Braunfels Utilities and have assisted in helping them prepare
bids/etc. but did not have final billing costs from contractors to share with us. NBU is
looking to see if contracting out some services would be worth the cost savings. NBU also
uses LCRA mobile transformers.

We have also talked with City of Boerne, City of Georgetown, and CTEC and even though
some have mentioned that LCRA has gone up on pricing, they are still using them at this
point. We are finding out that most companies that use LCRA prefer to stay with them
because of how much LCRA assists them in so many ways. It seems like only the large
companies (PEC, GVEC, and BBEC) are the ones that can afford to do their maintenance
in-house.

I have recently received one quote back from National Field Services (NFS) and have put
together the numbers for you so you can see how they compare to LCRA. I have also added
a list of services that LCRA does to assist us that benefits KPUB in many ways. Those
items are extremely valuable to KPUB and should be considered as well in case LCRA
would no longer perform them for us.

(37)



Agenda Item No. 8. C. January 14, 2021

Switching from LCRA to NFS

Circuit Breaker Testing

LCRA S 4,400.00

NFS S 6,952.00

Delta $ 2,552.00 LCRA savings per breaker

x 34 CB's $ 86,768.00 LCRA savings over 5yrs (When all CB's are to be tested by)

*This section equals a loss to go with NFS

XFMR, Cs, LTC Testing

LCRA S 38,100.00
NFS S 15,888.00
Delta S 22,212.00 NFS savings per transformer

x 10 xfmrs $222,120.00 NFS savings over 6 years {When ail xfmrs are to be tested by)

*This section equals a saving to go with NFS

Infared Testing

LCRA S 300.00

NFS $ 3,341.00

Deltal $ 3,041.00 LCRA savings per substation
x 9stations  $ 27,369.00 LCRA savings peryear

*This section equals a loss to go with NFS

*This is the loss per year to go with NFS based on what they have quoted so far------------

$17,353 {lLoss peryear)

$37,020 {Savings peryear)

$27,369 (Loss peryear)

l $7,702 (Loss peryear)

(38)



Agenda Item No. 8. C. January 14, 2021

List of benefits of using LCRA that a contractor my not be able to provide:
e Technicians available 24/7 to trouble-shoot random alarms on transformers
30 min — 1-hour response time to respond to outages
Some equipment used to be owned by LCRA and all the transmission is owned by
them
e Transformer contacts and other replacement parts on hand, versatile on all of our
transformers
e Switching Trained and knowledgeable of the system, assist as needed with
certified lineman
e Work with CTEC who we also share a transformer with
e Own the substations, controls the security and access of them. Able to enter
without us on-site
e Helps with trip/close operation checks
Helps with UFLS operations and testing for North American Reliability
Corporation (NERC) requirements (Federal)
Their man-power/assistance helps relieve KPUB from hiring more employees
Helps test Lock-out relays that control their transmission breakers
Has fiber-optic crews to assist on fiber breaks/outages
Owns mobile transformers and can be flexible with dealing with a mobile that
may fail while in service
Helps assist with varmint protection fencing and other animal protection
e Test transformer CT’s that are part of their high-side protection scheme and help
verify our NERC testing
e Test gloves, blankets and hot-sticks as needed

Based on pricing received from National Field Services, it appears that LCRA’s pricing is
reasonable. In addition, LCRA provides very significant value with the additional
services that they offer KPUB.

At this point staff is happy to continue to reach out and find companies that could replace
the work that LCRA does for us and we can continue to get quote/bids to have more
information for you to compare the pricing with. We would also need to further assess the
changes that will take effect of KPUB taking this work away from LCRA and find out
how many services LCRA will no longer assist us with if we end this maintenance
contract with them.

In December the Board approved the 2021 contract for $283,400 subject to further
review.

(39)




Agenda Item No. 8. C.

Staff is recommending that the Board approve the four year agreement with LCRA for

January 14, 2021

substation maintenance in the following amounts (see attached Exhibit A):

Thank you,

Brian Mikulencak

2021 $283,400.00
2022 $192,000.00
2023 $83,500.00
2024 $168,900.00
Total 727,900.00

(60)













10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Schematics, One-line and Wiring Diagrams for electrically operated equipment are the responsibility
of the customer. If we are required to create and/or provide, a fee will be assessed for the service.
Missing hardware will be replaced when readily available. Repairs to equipment, and replacement of
parts or equipment are not included in the quoted price unless specifically called out. Any such
repairs or replacement will be considered out-of-scope work and negotiated separately.

Above pricing is all based on the quantities outline in the Part 1 equipment list, if actual quantities
are different, or should be increased by the client representative, then additional quantities will be
considered as out-of-scope and subject to time and material billing at our published rate sheet pricing.
Upon completion of the maintenance inspection/testing program, an Engineering Report will be
provided to the customer within 30 days, for their records and future reference. The report will
include condition and test data with a summary of specific recommendations for maintenance or
replacement of components or apparatus.

Extensive delays due to circumstances beyond the control of National Field Services will be subject
to additional billing.

A mobilization charge will be assessed if a project is canceled within 48-hours of the scheduled
start-time of the job. Charges are limited to only non-refundable expenses that National Field
Services may incur as result of mobilization for this project such as airfare, labor expenses for travel
or equipment load-up, rental equipment, etc.

A minimum invoice charge of 8 labor hours will be applied for any callout and mobilization of field
service technician.

For job site safety National Field Services will provide a second billable technician on all
troubleshooting and testing jobs. This requirement will be waived if the customer agrees to provide a
dedicated safety person.

Weather Cancellations — National Field Services assumes no financial responsibility for project
cancellations or delays due to weather related issues. If a project is canceled due to weather, National
Field Services will bill the project-completed work on a Time & Material basis plus expenses.

At the customer’s request National Field Services will perform certain maintenance tasks that may be
performed during normal plant operations. National Field Services will follow industry generally
accepted safe work practices when performing these task, however the customer understands that
there is a certain element of risk to power interruption when performing such tasks and agrees to hold
harmless National Field Services from any financial consequences resulting from such a power
interruption.

NFS safety procedures require PPE for all switching and energized work over 50V. Unless specified
within the proposal, all equipment switching and disconnect/drawout will be consider as out of scope
and subject to additional billing.

5.0 CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

National Field Services has been requested to perform the above noted services. This work authorization,
per subject terms & conditions contained within the document, forms the basis of the contract with National
Field Services.

Quote#: Q - 00017116 3 of4 January 12, 20244)




Authorization/Purchase Order Number:

Billing Address:

Customer Signature:

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. If you have questions or need clarification, don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Danny Granillo

Business Development Manager
(512) 649-3569

(972) 420-0552 fax
danny.granillo@natlfield.com

Quote#: Q - 00017116 4 of 4 January 12, 20245)




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Ricardo Berrios Jr.
January 13, 2021

Agenda Item No. 8D—Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are these recommendations for the purchase
and/or sale of goods or services.

A. Bid No. 2831—Request for Proposal Capacitor Controls. Staff is

recommending that this purchase be awarded to the lowest bidder, K.D.
Johnson, representing Schweitetzer Engineering Laboratories (SEL), for a total
of $127,585.00 for 34 SEL-734W capacitor controls. The companies that
participated in the bid were KD Johnson (representing SEL), Irby (representing
Eaton), and Preister Mell and Nicholson (PMN) (representing S&C). The
Schweitzer 3-Phase capacitor control includes 3 wireless sensors, one for each
phase and a power supply. The Irby and PMN bids would require KPUB to
purchase and install two additional sensors at each of the 34 locations. These
capacitor controls will replace our obsolete Canon/Yukon capacitor controls
and help us to continue to operate our distribution system efficienty. The
$127,585.00 will come out from the $350,000.00 that has been budgeted for the
DA Automation project for this year.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
ioarde Beooa 9»

Ricardo Berrios Jr.
Interim Manager of Engineering

(66)






















SALES TERMS FOR
SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES, INC.

1. General Terms. These sales terms (“Terms”) shall govern all
sales of Products and Services to Buyer by Schweitzer Engineering
Laboratories, Inc. (“SEL, Inc.”), its affiliates, subsidiaries, and/or
divisions, (collectively, “SEL”), unless other terms are specified in
SEL’s quotation or sales order acknowledgment or unless
otherwise agreed by SEL, Inc. in writing. All sales are expressly
limited to these Terms and are conditional on Buyer’s assent to
these Terms. Buyer’s assent to these Terms shall be deemed given
upon the occurrence of any of the following: (i) Buyer’s failure to
object to these Terms in writing within three (3) days from the date
of its receipt of them, (ii) Buyer’s issuance of a purchase order, or
(iii) Buyer’s acceptance of delivery of Products or Services. SEL
expressly objects to any additional or different terms proposed by
Buyer, unless expressly agreed to in writing by SEL. For the
purposes of these Terms and unless stated otherwise, “Products”
shall mean the products manufactured by SEL, including SEL
systems or control enclosure structures, specified on the SEL sales
order acknowledgment, including without limitation any
accessories, enclosed documentation and embedded software; and
“Services” shall mean any SEL fraining, consulting, technical
support and any other services specified on the SEL sales order
acknowledgment, except for projects governed by an SEL
Engineering Services Proposal. SEL may modify these terms at
any time without prior notice provided that no such modification
shall apply in respect of any order for products or services which
has been accepted by Seller prior to the modification(s). The latest
version of the Terms will be posted on SEL’s website at
www.selinc.com/termsandconditions/unitedstates, and Buyer
should review these Terms prior to purchasing any Products or
Services. No contract will be deemed to be formed until the SEL
sales order acknowledgment has been sent to Buyer, and all orders
are subject to SEL’s ability to obtain, on appropriate terms and
within a reasonable amount of time, any export or import license or
permit required by applicable law or regulation. SEL shall have
the right to cancel any order at any time for failure of Buyer to
agree to these Terms or for any material breach by Buyer of these
Terms, including without limitation failure to pay any amounts
due, violation of the then-current SEL Software License
Agreement or noncompliance with the then-current SEL credit
requirements.

2. Prices, Taxes and Payment Terms. Prices shall be the prices
in effect on the date of the SEL sales order acknowledgment, and
are subject to change without notice. Each quotation or proposal is
valid for sixty (60) days from its date, unless specified otherwise.
For sales to Buyers within the continental United States, prices
inctude ground freight prepaid to Buyer’s place of business. For
sales to Buyers outside the continental United States, prices are
exclusive of any freight, packing or insurance charges and any
customs, sales, use, value-added, property or similar taxes, tariffs
or duties unless specified otherwise by SEL. For Services
performed on a time and expense basis, charges shall include time
and expenses incurred in the previous calendar month. For
Services performed on a fixed-price basis, charges shall include the
price of major deliverables substantially completed in the previous
calendar month. For Services, additional charges may result from
modifications to the desired Services or from unforeseen
conditions. Payment terms for all Products and Services are net
thirty (30) days from date of invoice. All payments shall be made
in United States Dollars, unless specified otherwise. Buyer must
meet the then-current SEL credit requirements to purchase on

15.02

credit. If, in the judgment of SEL, the financial condition of Buyer
at any time prior to delivery does not justify the payment and/or
credit terms offered by SEL, SEL may require payment in advance
or postpone or cancel any outstanding order, whereupon SEL shall
be entitled to receive reasonable cancellation charges. Delays in
delivery or non-conformities in any installments shall not relieve
Buyer of its obligation to pay any remaining installments. SEL
may, at its sole discretion, impose a late charge equal to the lesser
of 1.5% per month or the highest applicable rate allowed by law on
all amounts not paid when due. Any payment made by Buyer shall
be applied to amounts due before being applied to current orders, at
SEL’s sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer’s
failure to pay amounts due shall be deemed a material breach of
these Terms, and any acceptance by SEL of late payments shall not
be deemed a waiver of such breach. To the extent allowed by law,
SEL shall be entitled to recover all costs incurred in collecting
amounts due from Buyer, including without limitation legal fees
and other costs (including without limitation disbursements).

3. Delivery, Documentation and Disclosure of Information.
Delivery dates are approximate, based upon prompt receipt of all
necessary information from Buyer and do not constitute a
contractual obligation. If drawing approval is required, drawings
must be returned on schedule to maintain estimated shipping dates.
SEL shall pack and ship Products according to its standard
procedure, and all shipments shall be sent to Buyer using the SEL.
standard freight forwarder or carrier. Buyer shall pay for any
increased costs due to special packing, shipment (including freight
forwarders or carriers required by Buyer) or insurance requests, as
well as any detention charges. Unless otherwise stated in the SEL
sales order acknowledgment, the shipping terms are as stated
herein. For Products shipped to addresses within the continental
United States, title and risk of loss or damage shall pass to Buyer
upon delivery to Buyer’s place of business. Buyer must unpack
and examine Products immediately and, if damage is discovered,
(i) maintain Products at the place of examination, (ii) retain the
shipping container and packing material, (iii) notify the carrier of
any apparent damage in writing on carrier’s delivery receipt and
request carrier to make an inspection, (iv)notify SEL within
three (3) days of delivery and (v)send SEL a copy of carrier’s
inspection report. For Products shipped to addresses outside the
continental United States, title and risk of loss or damage shall pass
to Buyer at the SEL factory upon delivery to the freight forwarder
or catrier, and Buyer shall have a reasonable time after receipt of
Products to inspect and reject or accept Products. In any event,
acceptance shall be deemed to have occurred no later than
fifteen (15) days after shipment. Buyer may not return any Product
without prior written consent of SEL. When applicable, SEL. shall
provide Buyer with one (1) copy of instructions for each Product.
Buyer may not reproduce such instructions. Buyer may order
additional copies from SEL. All instructions and related
documentation shall be in English.  Although SEL or its
representatives may from time to time provide translations of such
instructions and documentation as a courtesy, the English version
shall govern in the event of, and SEL shall not be liable for, any
discrepancies. The English versions are available at selinc.com.
Any information, suggestions or ideas transmitted by Buyer to SEL
in connection with performance hereunder shall not be regarded as
proprietary or confidential, unless identified in writing by Buyer
and acknowledged in writing by SEL.

(73)




discretion, exchange the Product with a non-infringing Product,
acquire the right for Buyer to continue using it, modify it so that it

becomes non-infringing or repurchase it from Buyer for a fair
portion of the original price. SEL shall not be liable for damages
that arise after SEL offers one of the foregoing remedies in good
faith. SEL shall not be liable for any patent infringement claim
arising from any custom Product, modification of any Product,
integration of any Product not as intended by SEL, or integration of
any Product with any non-SEL product, and Buyer shall fully
indemnify, defend and hold harmless SEL and all related parties
from and against any such patent infringement claim.

8. Transfer to End-User Other Than Buyer. Prior to resale of
any Product, Buyer shall obtain written authorization from SEL for
any such resale. To obtain such authorization, Buyer shall provide
SEL, initially and on an ongoing basis, with complete and accurate
end-user data for each Product. Buyer shall provide the end-user of
each Product with all product notices, warnings, instructions,
recommendations, bulletins and similar materials provided directly
or indirectly by SEL. In the event Buyer transfers to a third party
any Product or any right or interest therein, Buyer shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless SEL and all related parties from and
against any claims against SEL in excess of any SEL obligations
under these Terms by such transferee or any other party. Any
assignment or transfer of any Product without prior written
authorization from SEL shall void the SEL warranty. Buyer may
not assign or transfer any Product where such assignment or
transfer would violate any applicable export laws, regulations or
orders. Buyer warrants that the shipping information is true and
accurate to the best of their knowledge. The attempted assignment
or transfer by Buyer of these Terms or any rights or duties
hereunder without prior written consent of SEL shall not relieve
Buyer of any obligations to SEL.

9. Contract Variations. If Buyer requires approval of drawings,
such approval must be received by SEL no later than ten (10)
working days after submittal of drawings by SEL to Buyer.
Buyer’s failure to comply with this requirement may result in
additional costs and delays, which shall be Buyer’s sole
responsibility. Where Buyer’s specifications lack sufficient detail,
SEL reserves the right to design Products in accordance with good
commercial practice, as determined at the sole discretion of SEL.
If at any time Buyer makes changes to its design specifications, the
SEL sales order acknowledgment shall be subject to renegotiation
of price terms and delivery to reasonably cover any resulting costs
or delays. Any order may be terminated by Buyer only upon
written notice and payment of reasonable termination charges,
including without limitation a reasonable restocking fee plus all
costs incurred up to the date of termination. Any order delayed at
Buyer’s request shall be subject to the prices and Terms in effect at
the time of release of such delay. Any such order delayed beyond a
reasonable period (as determined in SEL’s sole discretion) shall be
treated as a Buyer termination, and Buyer shall be responsible for
reasonable delay and termination costs.

10. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution. The laws of the
State of Washington, USA, excluding conflict of laws principles,
shail govern these Terms. The parties reject any applicability of
the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International
Sale of Goods. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating
to these Terms, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by binding
arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association
in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and
Jjudgment on the arbitration award may be entered in any court of
competent jurisdiction.  Arbitration shall be held in Seattle,

Washington, or another location agreed upon by the parties, and
shall be conducted in English. The prevailing party to any dispute

shall be entitled to recover legal fees and other costs (including
without limitation arbitration fees, disbursements, and collection
costs).

11. Miscellaneous. These Terms, including the SEL Software
License Agreement and SEL sales order acknowledgement,
constitute the entire agreement between SEL and Buyer, and
supersede any prior or contemporaneous verbal or written
agreements, negotiations, commitments, 1'epresentations or
correspondence between the parties, including without limitation
any terms on any purchase order form. SEL rejects any
representation, express or implied warranty, course of performance
or dealing, trade usage or any different or additional terms not set
forth herein. SEL reserves the right to modify or revoke any quote
or order to comply with applicable laws and market conditions.
Any notice pursuant to these Terms shall be deemed given when
sent by registered mail, certified mail (return receipt requested),
overnight delivery, or fax (receipt confirmed) to an authorized
officer at the address or fax number listed on the SEL sales order
acknowledgment or, if no such address or fax number is provided,
at the registered headquarters of the other party. All rights and
duties hereunder shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of
Buyer and SEL, and not for the benefit of any other party. SEL
may perform its obligations hereunder personally, or through one
or more of its affiliates or subsidiaries, although SEL shall
nonetheless be solely responsible for the performance. No failure
or delay by either party in exercising any right or remedy, or
insisting upon strict compliance by the other party with any
obligation in these Terms, shall constitute a waiver of any right
thereafter to demand exact compliance with these Terms. The
invalidity, in whole or part, of any provision in these Terms shall
not affect the remainder of such provision or any other provision
and, where possible, shall be replaced by a valid provision that
effects as close as possible the intent of the invalid provision.
Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform or delay in
performance of any obligation under these Terms (except payment
of amounts already due and owing) where such failure or delay
results from any event beyond its reasonable control.

(74)








































Irby is quoting two options for this proposal. No exceptions of functionality or material
availability will be taken by Irby for this RFP. Option number one is in direct compliance with
the RFP requirements. Option number 2 is a holistic solution, that provides the greatest value to
KPUB through rapid installation that minimizes errors and roadblocks to the successful
completion of this project in a timely manner.

Irby is proud to offer the Eaton CBC8000 control and Lindsey Sensors for this project. Both
products have a long history of robust service and a full complement of features.

Solution 1

This solution provides the material and costs as requested in the RFP requirements. The existing
4 jaw junction boxes deployed in the field will require KPUB to run cabling from each sensor
individually down the pole to the control.

Note this solution places the burden of creating all switch cables, controls cables, and sensors
cables, engineering the wiring schematics, production of the wiring diagrams, creation of “as built
drawings”, and field installation and assembly to those drawings. This solution is field labor
intensive, will extend the deployment time for the project, and is inherently more error prone than
Solution 2.

Product Quantity Price Extended Price
CBC8000 Capacitor 34 $1,532.22 $52,095.55
Control
€8024100 .
9650/E1504 102 $1,193.75 $121,762.50

15KV MULTICORE
Current & Voltage
SENSOR

(This sensor comes with
the Amphenol
connector KPUB would
utilize to fabricate their
own sensor cable.)

Total $5,113.47 $173,858.05

Solution 1 — additional options

&7




Product Quantity Price Extended Price
CBC Neutral Current 34 $§272.22 $9,255.55
Sensor w/35ft cable
9612/35 prebuilt sensor 102 $220.00 522,440
cable for 9E650/1504

Total $31,695.55

(88)




Solution 2

This option provides KPUB with a complete solution for all of the requirements for upgrading
existing capacitor racks in the field. The existing capacitor switch cables and control cables have
20+ years of exposure to the elements and have exceeded their life expectancy. This would
suggest that failures of those materials (most notably the cabling) are likely, and more likely
when they are manipulated during this project. Therefore, Irby is proposing a complete solution
that includes replacing the junction box and all the switch and control cables with new material.

The new junction boxes, which are prewired with new cables to the capacitor bank switches and
capacitor control, will contain all of the connections for all sensors, switches, & power. This
solution provides a compact installation of all optional and required cabling from the poletop to
the control with new factory tested cabling.

The new junction boxes will also allow KPUB deployment options for this project. By utilizing
a new junction box that is prewired for all sensors, KPUB can elect to deploy one sensor now for
single phase KVAR operation control at a significantly lower project cost during this budget
year. To deploy additional line sensors at a future date is easily accomplished by connecting the
future sensors to the junction box via an Amphenol connector. No additional wiring or other
hardware modifications (excepting the actual installation of the senor and cable) will be
required. A simple setting change in the control will allow the control to use the future sensors.

Solution 2- 1PH KVAR deployment during this budget year.

Product Quantity Price Extended Price
CBC8000 Capacitor 34 $1,743.75 559,287.50
Control

C8024900-1135
9650/E1504 34 $1137.50 $38,675.00
15KV MULTICORE
Current & Voltage

SENSQOR

9612/35 prebuilt sensor 34 $220.00 $7,480.00
cable for 9E650/1504

CUR15014J1 34 $1875.00 $63,750.00
CBC Neutral Current 34 $272.22 $9,255.55

Sensor w/35ft cable

Total $4,812.77 $178,448.05

(89)




Option 2 — Three Phase Sensing Upgrade project cost

Product Quantity Price Extended Price
9650/E1504 68 $1137.50 $77,350.00
15KV MULTICORE
Current & Voitage
SENSOR
9612/35 prebuilt sensor 68 $220.00 $14,960
cable for 9E650/1504

Total $92,310

Additional optional components

Product Quantity Price Extended Price
15KV 50KVAR 20 $611.25 $12,225.00
Replacement Capacitor
Unit
CEP320A6
15KV 100KVAR 20 $618.75 $12,375.00

Replacement Capacitor
Unit

CEP431A6

Lead time for all material is 12 weeks or less.

RFP submission:

Ryan Johnson Irby
ryan johnson@irby.com
512-787-8288

% %Mm

(90)



















Date 11-JAN-2021
Project RFP 2831
Reference - Capacitor
Controls
intelliCAP 2000 Control
LINE | QTY CATALOG DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED
NUMBER
01 1 240160- INTELLICAP 2000 AUTOMATIC CAPACITOR CONTROL USD 2,232.00 USD 2,232.00
J62POR66S3
1 240160 - INTELLICAP 2000 STANDARD PLUS VAR AND
CURRENT WITH SINGLE-PHASE CURRENT SENSING
PROVIDED BY A CUSTOMER-FURNISHED OR S&C-
FURNISHED CS OR CSV LINE POST SENSOR
1 J62 SIX-JAW ELECTRIC METER BASE, WIRING #2
1 PO DNP 3 LEVEL 2
1 S3 POLYPHASER SURGE SUPPRESSOR N-TYPE
CONNECTOR DOOR BOTTOM MOUNTED (FOR REMOTE
ANTENNA INSTALLATION)
1 R66 - READY FOR UTILINET SERIES IV IWR RADIO
(RADIO TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS)
IntelliCAP 2000 Control TOTAL: USD 2,232.00
Other ltems
LINE | QTY CATALOG DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED
NUMBER
02 1 904-001124-00 14.4 KV-—-CS-15 LINE POST CURRENT SENSOR USD 825.00 USD 825.00
03 1 007-001138-01 CS-35-X-M03-M00 CURRENT SENSOR CABLE USD 385.00 USD 385.00
Control to the Junction Box cable, 35 length

Page 1 of 2

(96)




LINE | QTY CATALOG DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED

NUMBER
04 1 007-000767-03 CS-20-W-M0O-M11 CABLE USD 175.00 UsD 175.00
Junction Box to Current Sensor, 20 length
Other Items TOTAL: USD 1,385.00
Notes:

1. S&C only supports one sensor input.

2. Please see spec sheets 1024-30 and 1024-31 to reference the design and features of our IntelliCap 2000 contral.

3. Additional sales support can be provided by Greg Minor with Oberlender & Assaciates. Cell 210-771-7834,

4. There are many ways fo design a cap control package. We have guoted the basic control as well as some other parts that might be
needed such as line post current sensars, sensor cables, and control cables. Neutral current sensors can aiso be added if desired but
we would need to requote to make sure the sensor inputs are on the control.

5. Comms can be added. We included wiring provisions for a Utilinet radio but we support all different communication radio options.

97




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Ricardo Berrios Jr.
Date: January 13, 2021
Re: Agenda Item No. 9 — Quarterly Reports: Engineering and Operations

Projects - Capital Budget Summary, and Reliability Report

Attached for your consideration and review are quarterly reports and updates as requested
by the Board.

A. Engineering and Operations Projects — Capital Budget Summary
The attached spreadsheet summarizes spending for the Capital Budget through the
first quarter of fiscal year end 2021. A summary of status updates for the projects will
be presented at that time.

B. Reliability
Attached you will find quarterly reliability reports summarizing industry
performance indices by substation, feeder, and entire system by month. In the
monthly summary, total number of customers connected is also reflected. Service
summary also identifies common outage causes and Major Event Day threshold
including the day the event occurred.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Avardds Bonesa %

Ricardo Berrios, Interim Manager of Engineering

98)
















MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Allison Bueché
Date: January 13, 2021
RE: Agenda Item #10-—Community Report

Attached is KPUB’s second annual Community Report, which summarizes our
organization’s key accomplishments and community impact during FY 2019-2020.

This report will be distributed to our customers during the month of February as bill
inserts, a link in our e-bills and various newspaper/social media advertisements.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

M, Prsche

Allison Bueché

Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(103)










MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Allison Bueché
Date: January 11, 2021
RE: Agenda Item #11—Change for Charity Program Fund Update

The Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) Change for Charity program fund continues
to be well received with the majority of our customers, and the partnership with St.
Vincent de Paul is continuing smoothly as well.

We have had 664 residential customers opt-out of the program as of January 11, 2021.

For the month of December, we granted $10,434.60 in program funds to 86 households.

Since the program’s inception in July, we have granted a total of $74,500.11 in bill
payment assistance through the Change for Charity fund to 647 families in our
community.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
Allison Bueché

Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(106)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: January 11, 2021
Re: Agenda Item 12 — Consideration and Action on Potential Candidates for

Board Position No. 3

The term for Kerrville Public Utility Board Position No. 3, presently filled by Mr. Bill
Thomas, Chairman, will expire on April 21, 2021. Thus, the Board will need to send three
nominations to the Kerrville City Council during February for consideration. The attached
Public Notice has been posted at the KPUB office and at City Hall, as well as on KPUB’s
and the City’s websites. The notice also has been issued to all media outlets in the area
and will run in the Kerrville Daily Times two times per week for four weeks and the Hill
Country Community Journal once a week for four weeks.

Also attached for your information are a listing of the previous nominations dating back to
1989 and a listing of the current committee assignments, terms, and officer positions of the
Board.

Please let me know if I can answer any questions or provide additional information.

Sincerely,

H

Mike Wittler, P.E.

(107)




January 4, 2021

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Kerrville Public Utility Board and the City of Kerrville are accepting applications for
appointment to the Kerrville Public Utility Board of Trustees, Position Number Three.
The Board of Trustees consists of five citizens of the United States of America who
reside in or conduct business on a full-time basis in Kerr County, Texas, and who use the
System for personal, residential, business, and/or company use. The Mayor of the City of
Kerrville is an ex-officio voting member of the Board of Trustees. The term of the office
begins on or after April 21, 2021, for a five-year term. The City Council of Kerrville will
fill the vacancy by appointment from nominations submitted by the Kerrville Public
Utility Board of Trustees. An application form may be obtained from the Kerrville
Public Utility Board (KPUB) at 2250 Memorial Blvd. at the drive-thru or City Hall at 701
Main Street. You may also contact the KPUB Executive Assistant to the CEO, at 792-
8255 or the Kerrville City Secretary at 257-8000 to have an application emailed/mailed to
you. For consideration by KPUB at its February Board Meeting, please submit your
application by February 1, 2021.

(108)
















To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Mike Wittler
January 15, 2021

Agenda Item 13—Status Update on Community Solar Systems

The KPUB community solar systems were brought online in 2019 and we are working through
some problems with the system owner NextEra.

We have six solar arrays:

One 1 MW system at the Mo-Ranch,

One 1 MW system and one 0.5 MW system at the John E. Sample site between Kerrville
and Ingram,

One 0.75 MW system at Schreiner University, and

Two 1 MW systems at the Kerrville City Farm.

In total these systems produce about 4% of our peak summer demand and about 2% of our annual
energy requirements. We had these systems built in conjunction with a US Department of Energy
challenge to increase access to solar to non-profits and low and moderate income customers.

These systems provide benefits to:

-]

All KPUB customers through lower summer peak energy transmission costs,

Non-profit partners (Mo-Ranch, Schreiner University, and City of Kerrville) who are
hosting the sites and receive land lease revenue and a portion of the energy produced, and
Low and moderate income customers who would normally not have the ability to access
roof-top solar energy options.

There are two issues that we are working on to address:

The tracking systems at the Mo-Ranch, J.E. Sample, and Kerrville City Farm sites have
not been operational since their installation. The tracking system manufacturer declared
bankruptcy around the time that our systems were being installed. Because they do not
track the sun as designed, the systems are producing 20-30% less energy than designed.
NextEra is paid based on energy produced, so KPUB and our customers are for the most
part not harmed by the reduced production, but we are looking closely at the issue. There
are penalties in our contract for cost of replacement energy, but we expect that there has
been no adverse impact. NextEra has stated that they have software upgrades planned for
this month which will address the tracking issues. There are additional physical damper
improvements to improve stability planned for August 2021. NextEra has promised to
give me a report on their Guaranteed Energy Production analysis this week.

(113)




Agenda {tem No. 13 January 15, 2021

o Installation of the Kerrville City Farm site required significant site work and the finished
site has no vegetation on it and sheds water very quickly. As a result, three downstream
property owners have had problems with excessive runoff from the site. KPUB engaged
Wellborn Engineering to review the situation and they have raised concerns about the
water retention efforts that have been made and the efforts to stabilize the site post-
construction. Ultimately NextEra is responsible for addressing these issues as the owner
of the project.

[ will be happy to address any questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

H

Mike Wittler, P.E.

(114)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Mike Wittler
Date: January 15, 2021

Re: Agenda Item 14—Status Update on Downtown Beautification and Lighting
Projects

Downtown Beautification:

For several years now we have had a placeholder in our capital budget for downtown
underground conversion in the amount of $200,000. The intent initially was to work on
undergrounding along Water St. starting at Sidney Baker and going West to Clay Street.

The City now has plans for improvements at the parking garage. The Kerrville Urban Trail
System (KUTS) has also started with a focus on Clay Street from Water moving North and West
to the Doyle Neighborhood. The A.C. Schreiner Mansion is also being repurposed, and our
existing services there will not be adequate to serve the renovated mansion.

We have been doing preliminary work on undergrounding the area around the parking garage
(Clay and Water St.) in anticipation of the improvements coming to this area.

I think that KPUB should try to make aesthetic improvements to the Downtown and TIRZ district
when possible. One of our first intentional undegrounding/beautification efforts that I was
involved with was at the City Library, and when I look back at that, I wish we had done a little
more, we now have a pole with many conduits right in front of the library. Years ago there was a
significant effort and we now have no overhead lines along the southern block of Earl Garret to
Water St. About 8-10 years ago we also undergrounded our line along Sidney Baker from City
Hall to the River and behind the buildings along Water Street (Arcadia Live, Pampell’s, Grape
Juice, and Herring Printing). That project was funded by the EIC.

The scope of the project we are looking at is larger than initially planned. Rough cost estimates
are:

1. Underground all (1225 feet): $346,500
2. Underground the Water/Clay intersection (800 feet): $217,500
3. Leave Overhead: $0

Spending KPUB funds on underground projects can raise issues about rate payer equities (city vs.
county ratepayers and Kerrville vs. Ingram, Hunt and CenterPoint). Another minor issue to work
through is funding the cost of undergrounding the communications utilities.

(115)
















MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden

Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackbum

From: Tammye Riley
Date: January 15, 2021

Re: Agenda Item No. 15 - Consideration and Action on KPUB’s Merit Budget for
FY 2021

When we began our annual budget preparation and workshops for Fiscal Year 2021 (effective
10/1/2020), we recommended suspending all merit increases for both management and non-
management staff, excluding step progression increases for Department of Labor accredited
apprentice program enrollees.

Our initial recommendation was based on us following suit with the City of Kerrville, as they
too had budgeted no merit increases for the FY 2021. Our budget was presented to the board
and approved. In November 2020, the City of Kerrville requested to amend their budget
to allow for a 2% lump-sum payment based off base pay, to all eligible staff. The
amendment was approved by city council and payouts proceeded shortly after.

In light of this new information, KPUB staff met with the Board Personnel Committee to
discuss a similar amendment to our FY 2021 budget. Staff is recommending, with the
Personnel Committee’s support, a 2% lump-sum payment to all employees, to be paid
according to their base pay at the time of approval and paid out March 1,2021. To receive the
lump-sum payment an employee must be employed in good standing at the time of payout.

Our 4 year average for annual merit increases is 3.7%. With the current payroll budget of

$4.3M, a 2% lump-sum payment would increase our payroll budget by $86,000.00.

Sincerely,

Tammye Riley
Director of HR, Safety & Training

(120)







To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Larry Howard

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Tammye Riley
January 15, 2021

Agenda Item No. 16 — Update and Discussion on COVID-19 response

As | do monthly, | want to take this opportunity to update you on KPUB's COVID-19 response
action plan. Over the past 10 months, we have taken great measures to ensure the safety and heaith
of our workforce, while continuing operational integrity and a high standard of customer service to our
community.

To recap our efforts, listed are many of the actions management staff took to stay committed to our

goals.

March: Closed our lobby to the public after CDC recommendations to reduce in-person
contact. Our drive-thru was eventually closed as well. No change in business hours was
made.

March: HR and Faciliies enhanced cleaning and sanitizing efforts by adding additional
cleaning services throughout the day.

March: HR started an internal awareness campaign, which includes gloves, disinfecting
wipes, hand sanitizer being provided to every employee and placed in all KPUB vehicles.
Employees were advised to avoid customer contact in the field, no hand shaking and
standing 6" or more apart.

March: Employees began remote work when available, with remaining staff's work stations
spaced more than 6 apart or isolated completely. The goal was to have less than 10
employees at this location.

April: Wellness checks were implemented for employees that entered into the
building throughout the day.

March: Operations staff were assigned a vehicle to travel separately to job sites. Each
crew reporting to a different substation in order to avoid gathering in the crew yard.
Staggered schedules were set to allow crews to enter the yard at different times to gather
material and tools.

March: Vehicle and work station tumover practices were put into place for employees that
must swap vehicles or work stations thought-out the day.

April: KPUB requested and received contractor's COVID-19 response plans. (example,
Townsend Tree Service)

(122)




Agenda Item No. 16 January 20, 2021

= March: Weekly conference calls were implanted the management team to strategize and
plan for the coming next week, discuss the implemented changes and effectiveness and
discuss any feedback received from employees. Additionally, KPUB began working
internally, with our peers in the electric utility industry, and our government and regulatory
partners to gather and share up-to-date information, best practices and guidance to stay safe
and maintain operational integrity.

= April: KPUB installed payment kiosks.

«  March: HR reviewed and developed policy to accommodate the new Federal
regulations of the Families First Coronavirus Response Act. This had an impact our FMLA
and leave policies. These new regulations took effect April 2, 2020 and ended December
31, 2020.

= May: Return to the Office Committee was formed to coordinate the process of returning
remote employees back to the building.

= May: Drive-thru re-opened.

= June: Plexiglas dividers were installed in several work areas to allow for safe work
environment.

Listed above are only some of the efforts we took and the resuilts have proven to be successful for
the goals and vision we started with.

Recent Updates:

As we enter into the next phase, we will continue to monitor cases, update staff about vaccine
information and working with local pharmacies to help those employees that want the vaccine, to
get it. As we move toward the vaccine becoming more readily available we will continue to
provide the most updated information to our workforce. We are not requiring employees to be
vaccinated.

Customer service has developed a cross training program that is part of our efforts to ensure
outstanding customer service, | will be working closely with them to achieve this rotation/
training program in a safe manner.

CDC continues to be KPUB's primary source for updated information and recommendations
regarding quarantining, isolation and testing guidelines for our workforce.

Sincerely,

o MﬂJ\K

Tammye Riley

Director of HR, Safety & Training

(123)



	2021-01-20 Board Packet 1
	[Untitled]_2021011514482607

	2021-01-20 Board Packet 2
	[Untitled]_2021011515313086
	[Untitled]_2021011515334806
	[Untitled]_2021011515335280
	[Untitled]_2021011515340115




